Budi Setyo Pranggono

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location

12550
Room
Facilitator

List Participant

Tri Setyo Adi

September 22, 2023 3:25 PM
Yunarto W.Purnomo; Muh Asril; Zaini; Darmansyah; Herwiandono Budi Wiyarso; Achmad Feby Supufi; Herry Midian Davidson Simandjuntak; Dipa
Arie Ferdian; Didik Yutanto; Budi Setyo Pranggono; Gilang Fajar Gumelar; Eko Arisman; Fathul Habir; Erlangga Prayudha Negara

Sumardi; Agus Hermanto; Sandra Aditya Rachman; Yohanes Apripantas Parulian Pasaribu; Lukman Safaruddin; Budianto Pasapan; Pamungkas
Taufig Saputro; Candra Purowenang; Mukhlisin; Conerisman; Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro; Bambang Murdianto; Gordon Pangaribuan; Sandra Aditya
Rachman; Suwandi Susmoro; Rinny Nur Pratiwi; Triwantoro
SEAT CONFIRMATION_METSO LT1213 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE TRAINING_ILT_TC CILEUNGSI_CAKUNG_02_04 OKTOBER 2023

: METSO LT1213 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE TRAINING
: 02 — 04 Oktober 2023

: 08.00 - 16.00 WIB

: Trakindo Utama - Cakung
JI. Raya Cilandak Kko No.1, RT.13/RW.5, Ragunan, Ps. Minggu, Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus lbukota Jakarta

: Meeting Room Cakung

: Ho Team.

10 No

182303106190
1B2303106197
182303105381
182303105387
1B2303105395
182303105402

SN

20691
15116
31000
24818
17010
32857

Employee Name

Yunarto W Purnomo
M.Asril

Zaini

Darmansyah

Herwiandono Budi Wiyarso
Achmad Feby Supufi

Division Branch | Position

SOUTHERN KAL Muara Teweh | Sales Representative Machine http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&ONo=1B2303106
SOUTHERN KAL | Muara Teweh | Sales Representative PS http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303106
SOUTHERN KAL | Muara Teweh | Technician http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:
SOUTHERN KAL Muara Teweh | Technician http:/tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105!
SOUTHERN KAL | Muara Teweh [ Sr. Analyst EM Engineer http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105!
C&F MKT & SLS Head Office | Sales Executive Machine http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:

1



1B2303105409

1B2303105419

182303105426

1B2303105433

1B2303105441

182303105447

1B2303105454

1B2303105461

10002196
10000494
23502
4506
10001617
18997
13882
35879

Herry Midian Davidson Simandjuntak
Dipa Arie Ferdian

Didik Yutanto

Budi Setyo Pranggono

Gilang Fajar Gumelar

Eko Arisman

Fathul Habir

Erlangga Prayudha Negara

C&F MKT & SLS Head Office | Manager Account Machine http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1& ONo=1B2303105:
SVC EXCEL SUPP | Head Office | Specialist Technical Communicator | http:/tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105
C&F CUST SUPP | Head Office Sr. Specialist Maintenance Strategy | http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:
C&F CUST SUPP | Head Office | Sr. Specialist Technical Solutions | http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&ONo=1B2303105
C&F MKT & SLS Head Office | Specialist Technical Solutions http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&|IONo=1B2303105:
SOUTHERN KAL Banjarmasin | Instructor http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:
SOUTHERN KAL Banjarmasin | Sr. App. Engineer Machine http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:
SOUTHERN KAL | Batu Licin Sales Representative Machine http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B2303105:

Training Center will provide Accomodation including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the training. All participant have to check-in at the

Hotel before training started and Check out after training finished.

Hotel : 101 Urban Kelapa Gading
JI. Boulevard Bukit Gading Raya No.15, RT.15/RW.3, Klp. Gading Bar., Kec. Klp. Gading, Jkt Utara, Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 14240

Check In
Check Out

: 01 Oktober 2023
: 05 Oktober 2023

Please Create TEP, For link TCAR please copy & paste link from this email..

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Note :

1. Arrangement only Accomodation (Room Only), please prepare Cash Advance for Dinner and Transport from hotel to training location (If Any)
2. For participant form head office please order taxi from home to location
3. Please create TCAR for support administration booking hotel and submit to me before 26 September 2023.

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi

Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi
JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia

Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -+ Mobile: +62 811 591 5563



www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



